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individual adversely affected by an order of 
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Ad-
ministration under subsection (a), the Admin-
istrator of the Transportation Security Ad-
ministration shall provide to the individual 
and reviewing administrative law judge, con-
sistent with the procedures established under 
paragraph (1), an unclassified summary of any 
classified information upon which the order of 
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Ad-
ministration is based. 

(Added Pub. L. 108–176, title VI, § 601(a), Dec. 12, 
2003, 117 Stat. 2561; amended Pub. L. 115–254, div. 
B, title V, § 539(l), div. K, title I, § 1991(f)(9), Oct. 
5, 2018, 132 Stat. 3371, 3643.)

Editorial Notes 

REFERENCES IN TEXT 

Section 1(a) of the Classified Information Procedures 

Act, referred to in subsec. (g)(2)(A), is section 1(a) of 

Pub. L. 96–456, which is set out in the Appendix to Title 

18, Crimes and Criminal Procedure. 

AMENDMENTS 

2018—Pub. L. 115–254, § 1991(f)(9)(D), substituted ‘‘Ad-

ministrator of the Transportation Security Adminis-

tration’’ for ‘‘Under Secretary’’ wherever appearing. 

Subsec. (a). Pub. L. 115–254, § 1991(f)(9)(A), inserted 

‘‘the’’ before ‘‘Federal Aviation Administration shall 

issue’’ and substituted ‘‘Administrator of the Federal 

Aviation Administration is notified by the Adminis-

trator of the Transportation Security Administration’’ 

for ‘‘Administrator is notified by the Under Secretary 

for Border and Transportation Security of the Depart-

ment of Homeland Security’’. 

Subsecs. (b), (c), (e). Pub. L. 115–254, § 1991(f)(9)(B), 

substituted ‘‘Administrator of the Federal Aviation Ad-

ministration’’ for ‘‘Administrator’’. 

Subsec. (g). Pub. L. 115–254, § 1991(f)(9)(B), substituted 

‘‘Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administra-

tion’’ for ‘‘Administrator’’ wherever appearing. 

Subsec. (g)(2)(A). Pub. L. 115–254, §§ 539(l), 1991(f)(9)(C), 

made identical amendments, substituting ‘‘(18 U.S.C. 

App.))’’ for ‘‘(18 U.S.C. App.)’’.

Statutory Notes and Related Subsidiaries 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

Section applicable only to fiscal years beginning 

after Sept. 30, 2003, except as otherwise specifically pro-

vided, see section 3 of Pub. L. 108–176, set out as an Ef-

fective Date of 2003 Amendment note under section 106 

of this title. 

DEEMED REFERENCES TO CHAPTERS 509 AND 511 OF 

TITLE 51

General references to ‘‘this title’’ deemed to refer 

also to chapters 509 and 511 of Title 51, National and 

Commercial Space Programs, see section 4(d)(8) of Pub. 

L. 111–314, set out as a note under section 101 of this 

title.
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Sec. 

46301. Civil penalties. 

46302. False information. 

46303. Carrying a weapon. 

46304. Liens on aircraft. 

46305. Actions to recover civil penalties. 

46306. Registration violations involving aircraft not 

providing air transportation. 

46307. Violation of national defense airspace. 

46308. Interference with air navigation. 

46309. Concession and price violations. 

Sec. 

46310. Reporting and recordkeeping violations. 

46311. Unlawful disclosure of information. 

46312. Transporting hazardous material. 

46313. Refusing to appear or produce records. 

46314. Entering aircraft or airport area in violation 

of security requirements. 

46315. Lighting violations involving transporting 

controlled substances by aircraft not pro-

viding air transportation. 

46316. General criminal penalty when specific pen-

alty not provided. 

46317. Criminal penalty for pilots operating in air 

transportation without an airman’s certifi-

cate. 

46318. Interference with cabin or flight crew. 

46319. Permanent closure of an airport without pro-

viding sufficient notice. 

46320. Interference with wildfire suppression, law 

enforcement, or emergency response effort 

by operation of unmanned aircraft.

Editorial Notes 

AMENDMENTS 

2016—Pub. L. 114–190, title II, § 2205(c), July 15, 2016, 

130 Stat. 631, added item 46320. 

2003—Pub. L. 108–176, title I, § 185(b), Dec. 12, 2003, 117 

Stat. 2518, added item 46319. 

2000—Pub. L. 106–181, title V, §§ 509(b), 511(b), Apr. 5, 

2000, 114 Stat. 141, 142, added items 46317 and 46318. 

§ 46301. Civil penalties 

(a) GENERAL PENALTY.—(1) A person is liable 
to the United States Government for a civil pen-
alty of not more than $25,000 (or $1,100 if the per-
son is an individual or small business concern) 
for violating—

(A) chapter 401 (except sections 40103(a) and 
(d), 40105, 40116, and 40117), chapter 411, chapter 
413 (except sections 41307 and 41310(b)–(f)), 
chapter 415 (except sections 41502, 41505, and 
41507–41509), chapter 417 (except sections 41703, 
41704, 41710, 41713, and 41714), chapter 419, sub-
chapter II or III of chapter 421, chapter 423, 
chapter 441 (except section 44109), section 
44502(b) or (c), chapter 447 (except sections 
44717 and 44719–44723), chapter 448, chapter 449 
(except sections 44902, 44903(d), 44904, 
44907(a)–(d)(1)(A) and (d)(1)(C)–(f), and 44908), 
chapter 451, section 47107(b) (including any as-
surance made under such section), or section 
47133 of this title; 

(B) a regulation prescribed or order issued 
under any provision to which clause (A) of this 
paragraph applies; 

(C) any term of a certificate or permit issued 
under section 41102, 41103, or 41302 of this title; 
or 

(D) a regulation of the United States Postal 
Service under this part.

(2) A separate violation occurs under this sub-
section for each day the violation (other than a 
violation of section 41719) continues or, if appli-
cable, for each flight involving the violation 
(other than a violation of section 41719). 

(3) PENALTY FOR DIVERSION OF AVIATION REVE-
NUES.—The amount of a civil penalty assessed 
under this section for a violation of section 
47107(b) of this title (or any assurance made 
under such section) or section 47133 of this title 
may be increased above the otherwise applicable 
maximum amount under this section to an 
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